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Malave, Erin 5

From: dtottel@acl.com

Sent: Friday, Aprit 23, 2010 2.28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Changes

Please change the mailing addre<ss for the following four companies to 1609 S.W. 17th St., Ocala, FL 34471.

Company Documeni i !'
Bhavas, LLC

Lorven Heart & Vascular Institute, PA RN

KAPS Hospitality LO7000045644
Laven Holdings L
Thank you.

DISCLAIMER:

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitied with it may contain legally privileged
and confidential information intended solely far the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsibie for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, ur other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, piease notify the sender immediately by electronic
mail dtottel@aol.com and detete this

message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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